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QUESTION 1

What are two tiers used in a traditional data center design? (Choose two.) 

A. core 

B. aggregation 

C. compute 

D. user 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 2

Which two elements of customer data would you use to determine the applications that your customer uses most often?
(Choose two.) 

A. business goals 

B. questionnaires 

C. corporate policies 

D. interviews 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 3

What are two requirements that every RFP response should include? (Choose two.) 

A. a support plan that includes details about servicing the components once operational 

B. a detailed competitor comparison document that indicates the proposed design is the least expensive option 

C. a detailed forecast of exception handling after the design has been implemented and is operational 

D. an implementation plan that includes a description of how the design will be implemented 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 4

Which tool in a Juniper Networks SDSN solution is responsible for telling Juniper and third-party network switches to
block a threat in real time? 

A. Policy Enforcer 
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B. Sky ATP 

C. Juniper Secure Analytics 

D. SRX Series device 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

What are three components of an RFP? (Choose three.) 

A. general information about the existing network environment 

B. a list of devices to meet the design requirements 

C. a list of design requirements 

D. a list of available IP addresses within their current IP allocation 

E. the types of solutions that the design must include 

Correct Answer: ACE 
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